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From: Barry Norris
To: Diane Screnci; Marjorie McLaughlin; Nancy McNamara; Neil Sheehan; Raeann
Shane :
Date: 08/24/07 1:39 PM
Subject: Strike Contingency Plan for VY

You should have been cc'd on this since there are action in the Comm Plan (Enclosure 4) if they do strike
at Vermont Yankee. a

If you have any questions, please call 610-337-5111

Barry

CC: Raymond Powell
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Strike Contingency ‘Plan for VY

Subject:
Creation Date 08/24/07 1:39 PM
From; Barry Norris
Created By: BSN@nre.gov
Recipients
nrc.gov A

TWGWPO02. HQGWDOO01

RMS2 (Raeann Shane)

nre.gov
kpl po.KP_DO

DPS (Diane Screnci)

MMM3 (Marjorie McLaughlin)

NAS (Neil Sheehan)

NTM (Nancy McNamara)

RJP CC (Raymond Powell).

Post Office

TWGWPO02. HQGWDOO1

kpl po.KP DO

Files
MESSAGE
TEXT .htm

Size
618
483

VY Aug 2007 Strike Br Memo.wpd

Options

Auto Delete:
Expiration Date:
Notify Recipients:
Priority:
ReplyRequested:
Return Notification:

No
None
Yes
Standard
No
None

Action

Delivered
Opened

Delivered
Opened
Deleted
Opened
Deleted

~ Undeleted

Opened
Opened
Forwarded
Opened

- Deleted

Emptied
Delivered
08/24/07 1:40 PM
08/24/07 1:39 PM

Date & Time
08/24/07 1:39 PM

162129

Date & Time

08/24/07 1:40 PM
08/24/07 4:45 PM

08/24/07 1:39 PM
08724/07 1:41 PM
08/30/07 8:58 AM
08/27/07 7:05 AM
09/11/07 7:30 AM
09/11/07 7:30 AM
08/24/07 1:39 PM
08/24/07 1:52 PM
08/24/07 3:12 PM

08/24/07 1:46 PM .

08/26/07 8:05 PM

09/03/07 1:09 AM

Route
nrc.gov
nrc.gov

08/24/07 1:36 PM
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